
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

May 03, 2021 

6:00 PM 
 Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval of Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

2. 2020 Annual Water Quality Report 

3. Proclamation for Water Week in Moberly 

4. Proclamation for Local Government Week 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
5. An Ordinance Approving a Cooperative Agreement with Orscheln for Manhole Replacement. 

6. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Supplemental Agreement No. 5 With 

Bartlett & West, Inc., For Project STP-4500 (207). 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With CGI 

Communications, Inc For A 2021 Community Video Program. 

8. A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Purchase Agreement 

With A & W Communications, Inc., For 911 Equipment.  

9. A Resolution Authorizing Safe Passage Taste Of Missouri Wine Stroll For August 14, 2021 On 

Public Sidewalks, Alleys And Public Grounds And Within 100 Feet Of A School Or Church. 

10. A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase Diffuser Sleeves and Orifice Plugs for the 

Wastewater Plant from Hydro-kinetics Corporation. 

11. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

12. Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

13. Appointment of Park and Recreation Board Members 

14. Appointment of Council member to the Downtown CID Board as Liaison. 

15. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss 

the status of pending real estate (Closed Statute 610.021) (2) 

Adjournment 
We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live Channel, Facebook page.  A 

link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited 

to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the 

City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact 

the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 7 

April 19, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to approve the minutes of 

April 5, 2021, April 7, 2021, April 13, 2021, and April 14, 2021 Council 

meetings as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

The canvass of ballots for the Municipal Election of April 6, 2021 was 

performed by County Clerk, Will Ellis and the verification board. 
 

For Council Three Year Term County Clerk Ellis certified that the canvass for 

“Moberly Councilman” is as follows:  
 

Jerry C. Jeffrey received 529 votes, and Tim L. Brubaker received 580 votes.  

The certification shows Jerry C. Jeffrey and Tim L. Brubaker are elected for 

Council for three-year terms at the Municipal Election of April 6, 2021. 
 

City Clerk, Shannon Hance, administered the oath of office for Councilmen, 

Jerry C. Jeffrey, and Tim L. Brubaker.  

 

A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn sine die and 

appoint City Manager, Brian Crane, as temporary Chairman.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

Chairman Crane called the meeting to order.  
 

Council answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

Chairman Crane stated the first order of business would be the election of 

Mayor. 
 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to nominate Jerry 

Jeffrey for Mayor.  There being no other nominations, Chairman Crane declared 

the nominations closed and called for a vote on the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Kimmons, Brubaker, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   

 

Mayor Jeffrey stated the next order of business will be the election of Mayor 

Pro Tem.  A motion was made Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to nominate Tim 

Brubaker as Mayor Pro Tem.  There being no other nominations, Mayor Jeffrey 

declared the nominations closed and called for a vote on the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Kimmons, Brubaker, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   
 

2

#1.



 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 7 

A request was received from Kelly Pedigo, for Safe Passage, to hold the Taste 

of Missouri Wine Stroll, 3:00 – 8:00 p.m., August 14, 2021.  A motion was 

made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bid was received for a new 2021/2022 tandem axle dump truck 

with plumbing and hitch for snowplow and salt spreader: Scheppers 

International Truck Center, $120,706 with some additional options in the 

amount of $6,559 for a total bid of $127,265.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for the purchase of a new 2021/2022 compact 

track loader and brush hog attachment: Crown Power & Equipment total bid: 

$64,980; Altorfer total bid (#1): $59,825; Altorfer total bid (#2): $68,802; 

Equipment Share total bid: $139,250; Martin Equipment total bid: $63,975. A 

motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to accept the bids.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bid was received for the purchase of a new 2021/2022 standard 

cab, log bed, 4x4 ¾ ton truck: Moberly Motors total bid: $27,887.  A motion 

was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

  

The following bid was received for the purchase of a new 2021/2022 crew cab, 

4x4 ¾ ton truck: Moberly Motors total bid: $31,577.  A motion was made by 

Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for the 2021 street improvement (milling, 

overlay, micro seal and reclamite: Emery Sapp & Sons milling - contractor 

retains at $3 per square yard, milling - City retains at $3.50 per square 

yard, overlay at $99 per ton; Higgins Asphalt Paving Co milling - contractor 

retains at $1.70 per square yard, milling - City retains at $1.35 per square 

yard, overlay at $88.75 per ton; Capital Paving Co milling - contractor 

retains at $1.52 per square yard, milling - City retains at $1.52 per square 

yard, overlay at $77.50 per ton; Corrective Asphalt Materials reclamite at 

$.90 per square yard, CRF at $1.30 per square yard; Missouri Petroleum 

Products micro seal at $3.60 per square yard; Vance Brothers Inc. micro seal 

at $4.18 per square yard; Microsurfacing Contractors micro seal at $4.06 per 

square yard.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept 

the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF LISA PERRY FOR PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 308, 318, AND 324 ALLEN 

STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

3

#1.



 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 7 

Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote 

on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

THE USE TABLE CONTAINED IN SECTION 46-118 REMOVING THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

REQUIREMENT FOR SHORT TERM HOUSING RENTALS IN R-3 AND B-2 ZONING DISTRICTS” 

and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 

times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Brubaker 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE REPEALING 

ORDINANCE 9588 AND REMOVING THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY” and moved that the 

bill be read two times by title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, 

and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser moved 

that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  

The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING 

AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO 

MIKE AND LIBBY MATTOX, TO OPERATE A SHORT-TERM HOUSING LOCATED AT 129 

ELIZABETH STREET” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR A 2021 

FORD F250 REGULAR CAB PICKUP AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $27,887.00” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR A 

2022 FORD F250 CREW CAB PICKUP AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $31,577.00” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adopt 

4

#1.



 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 7 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  

none. 
 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MARTIN EQUIPMENT FOR A 

2021 JOHN DEERE COMPACT TRACK LOADER AND BRUSH HOG AND AUTHORIZING THE 

PURCHASE FOR $63,975.00” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kyser seconded 

the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and 

seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF SCHEPPERS INTERNATIONAL 

TRUCK CENTER FOR A 2021 HV507 SFA TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK WITH ACCESSORIES AND 

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FOR $127,265.00” and made a motion for it to be 

read. Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR 

THE 2021 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT” and made a motion for it to be read. 

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

INFILL HOUSING DEVELOPERS” and made a motion for it to be read. Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS 

ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE DAM GROUTING 

PROJECT” and made a motion for it to be read. Brubaker seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING/COGENT INC., FOR A SCADA SYSTEM AT THE 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

5

#1.



 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 7 

and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH DMC, INC., TO 

PERFORM A CYBERSECURITY ASSESSMENT OF MOBERLY’S WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEMS” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

AN AGREEMENT WITH GREY HOSPITALITY FOR PREPARATION OF A HOTEL MARKET STUDY 

AND FEASIBILITY ANALYSIS” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and 

seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 
 

Kyser made a motion to table Bill No. R1065 “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH A & W 

COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FOR 911 EQUIPMENT” until the May 3, 2021, meeting per 

the City Manager, Brian Crane’s request.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution was tabled until the May 3, 2021 Council Meeting. 

 
 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

ESTATE AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI APPOINTING 

DIRECTORS OF THE MOBERLY CROSSINGS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPOINTING DIRECTORS OF THE DOWNTOWN 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

6

#1.



 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 6 of 7 

made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $552,434.28” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Tom Hall to be reappointed to the Board of 

Adjustment.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to reappoint 

Tom Hall to the Board of Adjustment.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Pete Agee and Charlie Self to be reappointed to the 

Plumbing Board.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to 

reappoint Pete Agee and Charlie Self to the Plumbing Board.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated John Kimmons to be appointed as Council Member to the 

Tourism Advisory Commission.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by 

Brubaker to appoint John Kimmons as Council Member to the Tourism Advisory 

Commission.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Austin Kyser to be appointed as Council Member to the 

Historic Preservation Commission.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded 

by Brubaker to appoint Austin Kyser as Council Member to the Historic 

Preservation Commission.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Austin Kyser and himself (Jerry Jeffrey) to be 

appointed as Council Members to the Planning and Zoning Commission.  A motion 

was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to appoint Austin Kyser and 

Jerry Jeffrey as Council Members to the Planning and Zoning Commission.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.     

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Cole Davis to be appointed as Council Member to the 

Parks and Recreation Board.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by 

Kimmons to appoint Cole Davis as Council Member to the Parks and Recreation 

Board.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.     

 

Members from the news media present were: Bob Ehle, KWIX/KRES Radio Station. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending 

attorney client communications, real estate and negotiated contract. (Closed 

7

#1.



 

April 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 7 of 7 

Statute 610.021) (1,2,12).  Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 
 

The following was discussed at the work session: 
 

Review of an agreement with CGI Communications  

 

Second Amendment to agreement for residential and commercial waste collection 

 

Supplemental Agreement #5 with Bartlett and West as construction extended 

beyond the initial contract timeframe, the contract upper limit will be 

increased by $41,800.00 to cover the additional observation and 

administrative costs on the Morley Street Sidewalk and Waterline Project 

STP4500 (207) 

 

Appointments to the Parks and Recreation Board 

8

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: 2020 Annual Water Quality Report 

  

Summary: Every year the City of Moberly receives a report of the water quality testing 

performed by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources for our drinking 

water system.  This report must be distributed or made available to all 

consumers.  The reports for 2020 and past years can be found on the City’s 

website.  The report lists no violations for the 2020 reporting period and the 

system remains a reliable source of quality drinking water.  A copy of the 

report is attached for your information. 

  

Recommended 

Action: For Information Only 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: 0 

  

Available Budget $: 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     X  Other         Passed Failed 

 

9

#2.



MOBERLY PWS 
Public Water System ID Number:  MO2010533 

2020 Annual Water Quality Report 
(Consumer Confidence Report) 

April 2, 2021 

 
This report is intended to provide you with important information about your drinking water and the efforts made to provide safe drinking water. 

Attencion! 
Este informe contiene información muy importante. Tradúscalo o prequntele a alguien que lo entienda bien.  
[Translated: This report contains very important information. Translate or ask someone who understands this very well.] 

What is the source of my water? 
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and groundwater wells. As water travels 
over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances 
resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. 

Our water comes from the following source(s):  

Source Name Type 

SUGAR CREEK LAKE SURFACE WATER 
 

Source Water Assessment 
The Department of Natural Resources conducted a source water assessment 
to determine the susceptibility of our water source to potential contaminants. 
This process involved the establishment of source water area delineations for 
each well or surface water intake and then a contaminant inventory was 
performed within those delineated areas to assess potential threats to each 
source. Assessment maps and summary information sheets are available on 
the internet at http://drinkingwater.missouri.edu/swip/swipmaps/pwssid.htm. To 
access the maps for your water system you will need the State-assigned 
identification code, which is printed at the top of this report. The Source Water 
Inventory Project maps and information sheets provide a foundation upon 
which a more comprehensive source water protection plan can be developed. 
Why are there contaminants in my water? 
Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain 
at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants 
does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information 
about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the 
Environmental Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-
4791). 
 
Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 
A. Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from 
sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and 
wildlife. 
B. Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-
occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial, or domestic 
wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming. 
C. Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such 
as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses. 
D. Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic 
chemicals, which are byproducts of industrial processes and petroleum 
production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, and 
septic systems. 
E. Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally-occurring or be the result 
of oil and gas production and mining activities. 
 
In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the Department of Natural 
Resources prescribes regulations which limit the amount of certain 
contaminants in water provided by public water systems. Department of Health 
regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water which must 
provide the same protection for public health. 

Is our water system meeting other rules that govern our 
operations? 
The Missouri Department of Natural Resources regulates our water system 
and requires us to test our water on a regular basis to ensure its safety. Our 
system has been assigned the identification number MO2010533 for the 
purposes of tracking our test results. Last year, we tested for a variety of 
contaminants. The detectable results of these tests are on the following pages 
of this report. Any violations of state requirements or standards will be further 
explained later in this report. 

 

How might I become actively involved? 
If you would like to observe the decision-making process that affect drinking 
water quality or if you have any further questions about your drinking water 
report, please call us at 660-269-7659 to inquire about scheduled meetings or 
contact persons. 

Do I need to take any special precautions? 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than 
the general population. Immunocompromised persons such as persons with 
cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ 
transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some 
elderly, and infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These people 
should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers. 
EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by 
Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe 
Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791). 
 

Terms and Abbreviations 
Population:  12101. This is the equivalent residential population served including non-bill 
paying customers. 
90th percentile:  For Lead and Copper testing. 10% of test results are above this level 
and 90% are below this level. 
AL:  Action Level, or the concentration of a contaminant which, when exceeded, triggers 

treatment or other requirements which a water system must follow.  
HAA5:  Haloacetic Acids (mono-, di- and tri-chloracetic acid, and mono- and di-
bromoacetic acid) as a group. 
LRAA:  Locational Running Annual Average, or the locational average of sample 
analytical results for samples taken during the previous four calendar quarters. 
MCLG:  Maximum Contaminant Level Goal, or the level of a contaminant in drinking water 
below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of 
safety.  
MCL:  Maximum Contaminant Level, or the highest level of a contaminant that is allowed 
in drinking water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available 
treatment technology.  
n/a:  not applicable. 
nd:  not detectable at testing limits. 
NTU:  Nephelometric Turbidity Unit, used to measure cloudiness in drinking water. 
ppb:  parts per billion or micrograms per liter. 
ppm:  parts per million or milligrams per liter. 
RAA:  Running Annual Average, or the average of sample analytical results for samples 
taken during the previous four calendar quarters. 
Range of Results:  Shows the lowest and highest levels found during a testing period, if 
only one sample was taken, then this number equals the Highest Test Result or Highest 
Value. 
SMCL:  Secondary Maximum Contaminant Level, or the secondary standards that are 
non-enforceable guidelines for contaminants and may cause cosmetic effects (such as 
skin or tooth discoloration) or aesthetic effects (such as taste, odor or color) in drinking 
water. EPA recommends these standards but does not require water systems to comply 
TT:  Treatment Technique, or a required process intended to reduce the level of a 
contaminant in drinking water.  
TTHM:  Total Trihalomethanes (chloroform, bromodichloromethane, 
dibromochloromethane, and bromoform) as a group. 

 
 

10

#2.

http://drinkingwater.missouri.edu/swip/swipmaps/pwssid.htm


MOBERLY PWS 
Public Water System ID Number:  MO2010533 

2020 Annual Water Quality Report 
(Consumer Confidence Report) 

April 2, 2021 

Contaminants Report 
 

MOBERLY PWS will provide a printed hard copy of the CCR upon request. To request a copy of this report to be mailed,  
please call us at 660-269-7659. The CCR can also be found on the internet at www.dnr.mo.gov/ccr/MO2010533.pdf. 

 
The state has reduced monitoring requirements for certain contaminants to less often than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants are 
not expected to vary significantly from year to year. Records with a sample year more than one year old are still considered representative. No data older than 5 
years need be included. If more than one sample is collected during the monitoring period, the Range of Sampled Results will show the lowest and highest tested 
results. The Highest Test Result, Highest LRAA, or Highest Value must be below the maximum contaminant level (MCL) or the contaminant has exceeded the 
level of health based standards and a violation is issued to the water system.   

 

Regulated Contaminants 

Regulated 
Contaminants 

Collection 
Date 

Highest 
Test 

Result 

Range of 
Sampled 
Result(s) 

(low – high) 

Unit MCL MCLG Typical Source 

BARIUM 6/22/2020 0.0796 0.0796 ppm 2 2 
Discharge of drilling wastes; Discharge from metal refineries; 

Erosion of natural deposits 

FLUORIDE 6/22/2020 0.64 0.64 ppm 4 4 Natural deposits; Water additive which promotes strong teeth 

NITRATE-
NITRITE 

6/22/2020 0.471 0.471 ppm 10 10 
Runoff from fertilizer use; Leaching from septic tanks, sewage; 

Erosion of natural deposits 
 

Disinfection 
Byproducts 

Sample Point 
Monitoring 

Period 
Highest 
LRAA 

Range of Sampled 
Result(s)  

(low – high) 
Unit MCL MCLG Typical Source 

(HAA5) DBPDUAL-01 2020 33 13.1 - 26.1 ppb 60 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

(HAA5) DBPDUAL-02 2020 36 24.4 - 26.5 ppb 60 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

(HAA5) DBPDUAL-03 2020 35 24.7 - 27.7 ppb 60 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

(HAA5) DBPDUAL-04 2020 38 13.2 - 25.8 ppb 60 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

TTHM DBPDUAL-01 2020 51 40.6 - 62.9 ppb 80 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

TTHM DBPDUAL-02 2020 45 38.3 - 61.1 ppb 80 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

TTHM DBPDUAL-03 2020 42 35.1 - 45.3 ppb 80 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

TTHM DBPDUAL-04 2020 45 35.1 - 59.1 ppb 80 0 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 
 

TOC 
Collection 

Date 
Highest 
Value 

Range of Sampled 
Results 

Unit TT Typical Source 

CARBON, TOTAL 2/10/2020 2.66 2.15 - 2.66 MG/L      0 Naturally present in the environment 
 

Lead and 
Copper 

Date 
90th Percentile:  90% 
of your water utility 

levels were less than 

Range of Sampled 
Results 

(low – high) 
Unit AL 

Sites 
Over AL 

Typical Source 

COPPER 2016 - 2018 0.059 0.00551 - 0.113 ppm 1.3 0 Corrosion of household plumbing systems 

LEAD 2016 - 2018 2.13 0 - 4.78 ppb 15 0 Corrosion of household plumbing systems 
 

% of samples in 
compliance with 

Standard 

Months 
Occurred 

Monitoring 
Violation 

Highest Single 
Measurement 

Month 
Occurred 

Sources 
In 

Compliance 

100 12 NO 0.1 SEP SOIL RUNOFF YES 
 

Microbiological Result MCL MCLG Typical Source 

COLIFORM (TCR) In the month of May, 1 sample(s) returned as positive Treatment 
Technique Trigger  

0 Naturally present in the environment 

 

Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 
(UCMR) 

Collection 
Date of HV 

Highest Value (HV) Range of Sampled Result(s) Unit 

     Manganese 09/09/19 1.6 0.49 - 1.6 ppb 

Bromide 12/18/19 23.9 20 - 23.9 ppb 

HAA5 08/06/19 92.48 14.79 - 92.48 ppb 

HAA6Br 12/18/19 9.56 3.75 - 9.56 ppb 

HAA9 08/06/19 100.63 20.47 - 100.63 ppb 
 

Violations and Health Effects Information  
During the 2020 calendar year, we had the below noted violation(s) of drinking water regulations.  

Compliance Period  Analyte Type 

No Violations Occurred in the Calendar Year of 2020 

 

  

11

#2.



MOBERLY PWS 
Public Water System ID Number:  MO2010533 

2020 Annual Water Quality Report 
(Consumer Confidence Report) 

April 2, 2021 

 

* Special Notice Regarding HAA5 Results  
The Department of Natural Resources voided our system’s HAA5 sample results for one or more monitoring periods from July 2019 through June 2020. While our 
system submitted samples to the Department for analysis, due to laboratory procedural errors, the Department determined the results for the monitoring periods 
left blank in the table below to be invalid. As a result, our system does not have a valid monitoring result for those monitoring periods.  

 
 

  Special Lead and Copper Notice: 
If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from 
materials and components associated with service lines and home plumbing. MOBERLY PWS is responsible for providing high quality drinking water, but cannot 
control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead 
exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish 
to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking 
Water Hotline (800-426-4791) or at http://water.epa.gov/drink/info/lead/index.cfm. 

All contaminant sample results from past and present compliance monitoring are available online at the Missouri DNR Drinking Water Watch website at 
www.dnr.mo.gov/DWW/. To see the Lead and Copper results, enter your water system’s name in the box titled Water System Name, then select Find Water 
Systems at the bottom of the page. On the next screen, click on the Water System Number. At the top of the next page, under the Help column, click on Other 
Chemical Results by Analyte. Scroll down to Lead and click the blue Analyte Code (1030). A Sample Collection Date range may need to be entered. The Lead and 
Copper locations will be displayed under the heading Sample Comments. Scroll to find your location and click on the Sample No. for results. If you assisted the 
water system in taking a Lead and Copper sample but cannot find your location on the list, please contact MOBERLY PWS for your results. 

 

Optional Monitoring (not required by EPA) 
Optional Contaminants 

Monitoring is not required for optional contaminants. 

Secondary Contaminants 
Collection 

Date 
Your Water System 

Highest Sampled Result 
Range of Sampled 

Result(s) (low - high) 
Unit SMCL 

ALKALINITY, CACO3 STABILITY 6/22/2020 99.6 99.6 MG/L 

ALKALINITY, TOTAL 5/11/2020 112 90 - 112 MG/L 

ALUMINUM 6/22/2020 0.0757 0.0757 MG/L 0.05 

BROMIDE 12/18/2019 0.0239 0.02 - 0.0239 MG/L 0.05 

CALCIUM 6/22/2020 41.1 41.1 MG/L 

CHLORIDE 6/22/2020 20.5 20.5 MG/L 250 

HARDNESS, CARBONATE 6/22/2020 124 124 MG/L 

MAGNESIUM 6/22/2020 5.25 5.25 MG/L 

PH 6/22/2020 7.85 7.85 PH 8.5 

POTASSIUM 6/22/2020 4.16 4.16 MG/L 

SODIUM 6/22/2020 7.45 7.45 MG/L 

SULFATE 6/22/2020 15.4 15.4 MG/L 250 

TDS 6/22/2020 182 182 MG/L 500 

ZINC 6/22/2020 0.00112 0.00112 MG/L 5 

Secondary standards are non-enforceable guidelines for contaminants that may cause cosmetic effects (such as skin or tooth discoloration) or aesthetic effects (such as taste, odor 

or color) in drinking water.  EPA recommends these standards but does not require water systems to comply. 

 

PWSID PWS Name Analyte Location ID Location 3Q2019 4Q2019 1Q2020 2Q2020 3Q2019 4Q2019 1Q2020 2Q2020

MO2010533   MOBERLY HAA5 DBPDUAL-01  IND PRK-SMPL STTN BHND 1615 OMAR BRADLEY 0.0389 0.0249 0.028 0.029 0.033 0.032

MO2010533   MOBERLY HAA5 DBPDUAL-02  SAMPLE STATION - 300 E LOGAN STREET 0.0313 0.03 0.032 0.036 0.031

MO2010533   MOBERLY HAA5 DBPDUAL-03  KWIX - SAMPLE STATION NEAR 400 E KWIX 0.0315 0.03 0.032 0.035 0.032

MO2010533   MOBERLY HAA5 DBPDUAL-04  CLARK - 800 S CLARK 0.0397 0.0356 0.026 0.032 0.038 0.038

Water System and Location Information Updated HAA Sample Results (mg/L) Updated LRAA Compliance Calculation

12

#2.

http://water.epa.gov/drink/info/lead/index.cfm
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/DWW/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proclamation for Water Week in Moberly 

  

Summary: Drinking Water Week, the first week of May each year, is observed to 

recognize the hard work and dedication of water system employees across the 

country.  We appreciate the commitment of the City Council, employees and 

citizens of Moberly to the delivery of safe, reliable drinking water and 

wastewater treatment for our community. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Review the proclamation 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     X Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

#3.



14

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proclamation for Local Government Week 

  

Summary: Local Government Week, the first week of May each year.  This week is an 

ideal time to thank your local officials and local government employees for 

their dedication to keeping essential services running in your community, 

particularly with the challenges over the past year.  Working together, your 

cities, counties, and schools are the backbone of your community.  They are 

heroes for our neighborhoods.   Take time this week to thank your local 

government heroes who are working tirelessly to make sure you and your 

family are safe, secure and moving forward. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Review the proclamation 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     X Other         Passed Failed 

 

15

#4.



16

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving a Cooperative Agreement with Orscheln for 

Manhole Replacement 

  

Summary: During the sewer relining work performed by Orscheln, it was discovered that 

a manhole in the street near Washington Street and North Ault was 

deteriorated beyond repair and needed to be replaced.  This is the final 

manhole in the Orscheln project to be lined.  Orscheln has offered to bear the 

cost of replacing the manhole in order to complete their project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Ordinance 

  

Fund Name: No Net Impact to Budget 

  

Account Number: 0 

  

Available Budget $: 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   X    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

17

#5.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH ORSCHELN 

FOR MANHOLE REPLACEMENT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Cooperative Agreement for Manhole Replacement 

between the City of Moberly and Orscheln.  

 SECTION TWO:  Manhole No. W1-203 is located in a city street near Washington Street 

and North Ault and Orscheln has asked the City to coordinate the replacement of this manhole 

because of its location. 

SECTION THREE:    Willis Bros, Inc., has provided the City and Orscheln a bid quote of 

$13,250.00 for the manhole replacement which amount will be paid for by the City who will in 

turn bill Orscheln for reimbursement. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

approves the Project Agreement and authorizes the Mayor to execute said Agreement. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 3rd day 

of May, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  18

#5.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR MANHOLE REPLACEMENT 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR MANHOLE REPLACEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and 
entered into as of the 	day of 	 2021 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI a third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the "City") and ORSCHELN MANAGEMENT CO., a Delaware 
corporation located at 2000 US Highway 63 South, PO Box 280, Moberly, Missouri ("Orscheln" and 
together with the City the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 

for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 

facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 

cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 

B. Orscheln has requested the replacement of a manhole owned by the City and known as 
Manhole No. W1-203 ("MH") located at the alley on Washington Street west of North Ault Street in the 
City of Moberly, Missouri. 

C. City has agreed pursuant to the terms of this Agreement to coordinate the replacement 
of the MH and Orscheln has agreed to reimburse the City for the cost of replacement due to the fact 
that the MH is located in a city street. 

D. The Parties have received a bid quote from Willis Bros., Inc. ("Willis") for the MH 
replacement in the amount of Thirteen Thousand, Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($13,250.00) to 
complete the replacement per City specifications (the "Bid"). 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

1. The Project. 	The City agrees to undertake the replacement of the MH as provided in 

the scope of work provided in the Bid by contracting with Willis and supervising the installation project. 

The City agrees to make payment to Willis for the estimated cost of the replacement in addition to any 

necessary change orders for completion of the replacement to meet all city code requirements. The City 

shall provide Orscheln advance notice as it relates to any change orders where feasible. 

2. Reimbursement. Following completion of the MH replacement and payment of the 

installation cost to Willis, Orscheln agrees to reimburse the City for all funds paid to Willis directly 

related to the replacement of the MH. The City will notify Orscheln in writing of the amount of 

23rd                 April

19

#5.



reimbursement and provide all invoices and paid receipts and Orscheln agrees to pay said amount 

within thirty (30) days of receipt of notification. If the reimbursement amount differs from the Bid then 

the City will provide documentation to Orscheln explaining the difference including invoices and paid 

receipts paid by the City for costs directly related to the replacement of the MH. 

3. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City's sovereign 

immunity. The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to 

Orscheln or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of Orscheln in respect of any suit, 

claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and Orscheln hereby waives any such claim. No 

official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be personally liable to 

Orscheln or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of Orscheln in the event of any 

default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

4. Notices. Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City: 

If to Orscheln: 

City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street — City Hall 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 

Attn: City Manager 

Orscheln 

2000 US Highway 63 South 

PO Box 280 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 

Attn: Law Department 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

5. Entire Agreement; Amendment. 	The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties. This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

6. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. 	Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of Orscheln or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement. Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party. The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

20

#5.



OrscheInJManagement C 

By: 	  

Penny S. Hic 

7. Severability. 	In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

8. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

the Orscheln, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

9. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions. The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

10. Execution; Counterparts. 	Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party. This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart. In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Orscheln have each caused this Agreement to be executed 

in multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above 

written. 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
(the "City") 

By: 	  

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: 	  

D.K. Galloway, City Clerk 

Vice President 

21

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: 
An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Supplemental 

Agreement No. 5 With Bartlett & West, Inc., For Project STP-4500 (207). 

  

Summary:  The new ceiling for construction phase services will be an amount not to 

exceed of on hundred twenty-four thousand, seventy-one dollars and thirty-

five cents ($124,071.35) without further authorization. The total contract 

amount not to exceed of two hundred eighty-seven thousand 

 nine hundred dollars and ninety-six cents ($287,900.96).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Morley Street Project 

  

Account Number: 600.167.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 110,313.85 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other      Passed Failed 

 

22

#6.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 5 WITH BARTLETT & WEST, INC., FOR 

PROJECT STP-4500 (207). 

WHEREAS, the city previously entered into an agreement with Bartlett and West for 

design and construction inspection of project TAP-4500; and 

WHEREAS, the city and Bartlett and West now wish to modify the scope of services 

of that original agreement to include additional construction observation and construction 

administration for the improvements project along Business 63 and Highway 24; and  

WHEREAS the supplemental agreement is attached hereto and provides for services at 

a cost not to exceed One Hundred and Twenty-Four Thousand, Seventy-One Dollars and 35/100 

($124,071.35). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO WIT: 

SECTION ONE. That the Supplemental Agreement No. 5 is hereby approved in all 

respects. 

SECTION TWO.  That the City Manager is hereby directed to execute the agreement 

on behalf of the City. 

SECTION THREE.  That this ordinance will be in full force and effect upon passage 

by the City Council. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED  this 3rd day of May, 2021, by the Council of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri.      

 

 
      _________________________   

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk  
 

 

23

#6.



FIG. VI - 4 
Revised 02-14-00 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 5  

TO ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 

 

This Supplemental Agreement is made part of an agreement dated  January 8th ,  2016 

between the City of Moberly and Bartlett & West, Inc. for design and construction inspection of 

project STP-4500 (207).  The purpose of this Supplemental Agreement is to modify the 

timeframe and fee for CE services based on construction extending beyond the estimated 

timeframe as described below:   

 

1. As construction extended beyond the initial contract timeframe, the contract upper limit 

will be increased by $41,800.00 to cover the additional observation and administrative 

costs.   

2. The final Construction closeout shall be completed within 60 days of receiving all 

documentation required by the contractor. . 

 

Article V, Section A, shall be replaced in its entirety with Section 2 above.  

 

The new ceiling for construction phase services will be an amount not to exceed of  on hundred 

twenty-four thousand, seventy-one dollars and thirty-five cents ($124,071.35) without further 

authorization.  The total contract amount not to exceed of two hundred eighty-seven thousand 

nine hundred dollars and ninety-six cents ($287,900.96). 

 

Supplement Agreement No. 5 accepted as defined herein: 

 

 

OWNER: CITY OF MOBERLY, MO ENGINEER: BARTLETT & WEST, INC. 

 

BY: ____________________________ BY:        

 

 

 

TITLE: ________________________ TITLE:       

 

DATE: ____________________  DATE:       

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

BY: ___________________________ BY:_________________________________ 

 

                                                             

 

TITLE: ________________________ TITLE:       

 

DATE: ____________________  DATE:       

  

 

Project Manager

February 22, 2021

Contract Administrator

February 22, 2021

24

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement 

With CGI Communications, Inc For A 2021 Community Video Program. 

  

Summary: CGI has contacted us regarding the current visitor’s video that we have on our 

website.  This video is outdated, and we would like to not only see it updated 

but also include additional footage of our parks system.  This video comes at 

no charge to the city; however, CGI will solicit sponsorships from local 

businesses.   

  

They will provide 4 videos for the city that are roughly 1 to 1.5 minutes 

in length.  There are suggested topics in the agreement; however, we will 

choose what chapter topics we would like to do.  

 

Once the topics have been determined, CGI will write the scripts with and for 

us and return for review and approval.     

 

We will agree to a time that CGI will come to Moberly to capture the footage. 

They then take the footage back for editing, background music, voiceovers and 

we request changes we want made.   Once the content has been approved, CGI 

will send a link code that will be embedded into our website.    

  

Recommended Action   Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
         Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
25

#7.



BILL NO:___________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH CGI COMMUNICATIONS, INC FOR A 2021 COMMUNITY 

VIDEO PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, CGI Communications, Inc., (“CGI”) has proposed a three-year agreement 

to produce four videos about the Moberly Community; and 

WHEREAS, the attached agreement provides that the videos will be created at no cost to 

the city, that CGI will own all copyrights to the videos and that CGI will solicit sponsorships for 

the videos from local business; and  

WHEREAS, city staff recommends entering into the agreement and intends to use the 

videos on the city website and for other promotional purposes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to enter into the attached Agreement and take such other and further action as may be 

required to effectuate the terms of the Agreement. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of May, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

26

#7.



This agreement is between CGI Communications, Inc. (“CGI”) and the City of Moberly (the “City”) and shall remain in effect from the date it is
signed by both parties until the third anniversary of the date that the completed and approved Community Video Program is made available
for  viewer  access  on  different  devices  via  a  link  on  the  www.cityofmoberly.com  homepage,  including  any  alternate  versions  of  that
homepage. 

 During the term of this Agreement, CGI shall:
• Produce a total of four video chapters with subject matter that includes but is not limited to: Welcome, Education, Healthy Living, Homes / 

Real Estate
• Provide one Community Organizations chapter to promote charities, nonprofits and community development organizations
• Provide script writing and video content consultation
• Send a videographer to City locations to shoot footage for the videos
 Reserve the right to use still images and photos for video production
 Provide all aspects of video production and editing, from raw footage to final video including professional voiceovers and background music
 Provide a final draft of Community Video Program content subject to City’s approval (up to 3 sets of revisions allowed). CGI’s request for 

approval of content or revision, including final draft, shall be deemed approved if no response is received by us within 30 days of request
 Provide our patented OneClick™ Technology and encode all videos into multiple streaming digital formats to play on all computer systems, 

browsers, and Internet connection speeds; recognized player formats include WindowsMedia  ™ and QuickTime™
 Store and stream all videos on CGI’s dedicated server
 Feature business sponsors around the perimeter of video panels
 Be solely responsible for sponsorship fulfillment including all related aspects of marketing, production, printing, and distribution
 Facilitate viewer access of the Community Video Program from City website,  including any alternate versions of City’s homepage, for different

devices, by providing HTML source code for a graphic link to be prominently displayed on the www.cityofmoberly.com website homepage as 
follows:  “Coming Soon” graphic link designed to coordinate with existing website color theme to be provided within 10 business days of 
execution of this agreement. “Community Video Program” graphic link to be provided to replace the “Coming Soon” link upon completion and 
approval of videos

 Grant to City a license to use CGI’s Line of Code to link to and/or stream the videos
 Own copyrights of the master Community Video Program
 Assume all costs for the Community Video Program 
 Afford businesses the opportunity to purchase various digital media products and services from CGI and its affiliates

During the term of this Agreement, the City shall:  
 Provide a letter of introduction for the program on City’s letterhead
 Assist with the content and script for the Community Video Program
 Grant CGI the right to use City’s name in connection with the preparation, production, and marketing of the Program
 Display the “Coming Soon” graphic link prominently on the www.cityofmoberly.com homepage within 10 business days of receipt of HTML 

source code
 Display the “Community Video Program” link prominently on its www.cityofmoberly.com homepage, including any alternate versions of your 

home page, for viewer access on different devices for the entire term of this agreement
 Ensure that this agreement remains valid and in force until the ag=reed upon expiration date, regardless of change in administration
 Grant full and exclusive streaming video rights for CGI and its subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns to stream all video content 

produced by CGI for the Community Video Program
 Agree that the town will not knowingly submit any photograph, video, or other content that infringes on any third party’s copyright, trademark or

other intellectual property, privacy or publicity right for use in any video or other display comprising this program.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes any and all prior communications, understandings and agreements, whether oral
or written. No modification or claimed waiver of any provision shall be valid except by written amendment signed by the parties herein.  City warrants that it is a

tax exempt entity.  The undersigned, have read and understand the above information and have full authority to sign this agreement.

Moberly, MO CGI Communications, Inc.

Signature:

Name (printed): Name (printed):  Nicole Rongo

Title:  Title:  Vice President of Marketing and Acquisitions 

Date: Date: March, 26 2020

Name:  
Title:  
Address:  101 West Reed
City, State, Zip:  Moberly, MO 65270
Phone: 660-269-8705
Email:  TBock@cityofmoberly.com
Website:  www.cityofmoberly.com

 

27

#7.

http://www.city/
mailto:TBock@cityofmoberly.com


 

 

 

 
 
 
Dear Valued Business Owner: 
 
The City of Moberly is excited to announce our continued partnership with CGI Communications, Inc. 
CGI will be creating a series of professionally produced videos to highlight everything Moberly has to 
offer residents, visitors, and business owners. 
 
With an easily viewable interface on the official www.cityofmoberly.com website, our Video Tour will 
encourage viewers to learn more about area attractions, quality of life, economic development 
opportunities, and the businesses supporting the program. The Video Tour on our website will backlink 
to CGI's www.elocallink.tv which hosts the videos. 
 

Mobile devices have shifted the way people obtain their information making it more important than ever 
for businesses to embrace technology. For many businesses, getting noticed online can be a challenge 
and that is where this program presents an opportunity for you! Video dramatically improves visibility, 
increases search engine optimization and drives more action to your website.  
 
We are dedicated to highlighting the advantages of living and working in our city. We encourage you to 
consider participating in this program as it provides an exciting opportunity to showcase your business. 
To learn more about sponsorship opportunities or to request an appointment please email 
brandonb@cgicompany.com.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
(SIGNATURE) 
 
Signatory 
Title  

28

#7.

http://www.elocallink.tv/
mailto:brandon@cgicompany.com


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A 

Purchase Agreement With A & W Communications, Inc., For 911 Equipment.  

  

Summary: Moberly Joint Communications Center must replace its current 911 computers 

and software. The current equipment was placed in operation 2013. A&W 

Communications from Eolia MO was selected to replace the existing ATT 

equipment with Zetron Equipment. Zetron is significantly less expensive and 

as several surrounding counties also utilize Zetron for their 911 system, 

compatibility is assured allowing one or more counties to become backup 

PSAP for each other. Bid cost is 146,157.80 for a Zetron Max Call Taking 

three-position system. This bid does not include any on site connection 

equipment needs to facilitate a hard line connection between the Moberly 

PSAP and our back up PSAP. Total purchase price is $146,157.80 per quote 

#3161. A purchase agreement has been received from A&W that stipulates 

one half of the total purchase price be paid upon delivery, set-up and testing at 

A&W Communications Shop 

  

Recommended Action   Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

29

#8.



30

#8.



PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT made on the 17th Day of March, 2021 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI, herein “BUYER” and A & W COMMUNICATIONS, INC. of Eolia, Missouri, 

herein “CONTRACTOR”  

 

 

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  the CITY OF MOBERLY agrees to purchase the 

following equipment and installation of: 

 

1. Zetron Max-Call Taking for three (3) positions as per CITY OF MOBERLY QUOTE 

#3161, dated January 13th, 2021 for a total sum of----- $ 146,157.80 

 

THE TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE IS $ 146.157.80 

 

This purchase includes all labor, licensing and equipment listed on attached Quote Number 3161.  

 

PAYMENT TERMS; BUYER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR  ½ (ONE HALF) of the total 

purchase price ($ 73,078.90) upon delivery, set-up  and testing at A & W Communications, Inc’s 

Eolia shop. The final payment of $ 73,078.90 will be due upon acceptance of the completed 

installation, training and testing of equipment. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state, city, 

and local laws, rules and regulations. 

 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This is the entire agreement of the parties and can be modified or 

amended in writing by the parties. 

 

WARRANTY; All equipment in this proposal shall be warranty for a period of 5 YEARS, and 

does not include damage caused by lightning or physical damage by the end user. 

 

BUYER       CONTRACTOR 

CITY OF MOBERLY     A&W COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

 

 

  

BY________________________                               BY_______________________________ 

 

TITLE:                                                 PRESIDENT______________________    

 

 

                                                                                                             

WITNESS:_________________________       

                                                

31

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Safe Passage Taste Of Missouri Wine Stroll For August 

14, 2021 On Public Sidewalks, Alleys And Public Grounds And Within 100 Feet 

Of A School Or Church. 

  

Summary: Request from Safe Passage for approval to hold the 2021 Taste of Missouri Wine Stroll to support 

Safe Passage on August 14th, 2021 from 3:00pm to 8:00pm. Safe Passage also requests the lifting 

of city ordinance 6-5 to allow public consumption of alcoholic beverages in event glasses only in 

the designated area in downtown Moberly. The requested area is the sidewalks on Reed Street 

from Johnson Street to Clark Street. 4th Street from the north side of Rollins to north sidewalk of 

Reed Street. Williams Street from the north sidewalk of Rollins to the north sidewalk of Reed St. 

Rollins Street north sidewalk from 4th street to the west sidewalk of Clark St. and Clark Street 

west side walk only from Rollins north sidewalk to Reed St north sidewalk.  

 

Safe Passage also requests ordinance 6-5 lifted for the Municipal Auditorium parking lot and the 

alley west of the Auditorium and the lifting of city ordinance 6-4, public possession, in a 

designated wine garden on the parking lot of the Municipal Auditorium. No street closures are 

requested, but cones to close off the multiple entrances into the auditorium parking lot are 

requested.  

 

 Event staff and volunteers will ID check participants to ensure legal consumption age, issue an 

event armband, to help with compliance and provide an event cup/glass for the consumption in 

the designated areas. Event approval and licensing will be completed as required. No issues have 

arisen during past wine strolls and have proven to be a benefit, not only to Safe Passage, but also 

to the downtown area.  750 to 1100 persons are expected to attend. 10-12 wineries, 7-10 

breweries will be set up at various downtown businesses and the municipal auditorium basement 

and the parking lot along with craft and food vendors on the auditorium parking lot. Contact 

person is Kelly Pedigo, Co-Director at Safe Passage, 660-269-8999.  

 

  

Recommended 

Action   Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report    x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

32

#9.



BILL NO. _________    RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SAFE PASSAGE TASTE OF MISSOURI WINE 

STROLL FOR AUGUST 14, 2021 ON PUBLIC SIDEWALKS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC 

GROUNDS AND WITHIN 100 FEET OF A SCHOOL OR CHURCH. 

 

WHEREAS, Safe Passage has sought permission to hold its annual Taste of Missouri 

Wine Stroll to benefit Safe Passage on August 14, 2021 and to permit public consumption of 

alcoholic beverages on the following public spaces: 

Sidewalks along Reed Street from Johnson Street to Clark Street; 

Sidewalks along 4th Street from Rollins Street to Reed Street; 

Sidewalks along Williams Street from Rollins Street to Reed Street; 

Sidewalks along Clark Street from Rollins Street to Reed Street (west side only); 

Sidewalks along Rollins Street from 4th Street to Clark Street (north side only); 

Municipal Auditorium parking lot; 

Alley west of Municipal Auditorium; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 6-5 of the City Code prohibits public consumption of alcoholic 

beverages on public spaces unless specifically authorized by the City for special events; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6-41 of the City Code prohibits issuing licenses to sell alcohol at 

locations within 100 feet of a school or church unless authorized by the city council; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has reviewed the application of Safe Passage to hold its special 

event and to authorize public consumption of alcoholic beverages on public spaces and to allow 

the issuance of temporary liquor licenses for the event within the Municipal Auditorium parking 

lot and recommends approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes Safe 

Passage’s special event and further authorizes the consumption of alcoholic beverages on the 

public spaces designated herein and for the issuance of temporary liquor licenses located within 

the Municipal Auditorium parking lot. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of May, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

33

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase Diffuser Sleeves and 

Orifice Plugs for the Wastewater Plant from Hydro-kinetics Corporation. 

  

Summary: Air diffuser valves in sludge holding basin #2 at the Wastewater Treatment 

Plant are allowing sludge to backflow and enter the orifices and the air piping 

system. The blowers do not have sufficient pressure to blow the sludge out.  

This does not allow sufficient air from the blowers to allow both blowers to 

run at once (typical operation, especially during warm weather).  These valves 

were last replaced in September of 2013.  This is a sole-source supplier for a 

sole-source item.  The quote is attached.  This is too large of a project for City 

staff to accomplish, so a quote is being obtained for the labor of assisting in 

clean out of the tank and installation of the valves. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment Department Capital Improvement  

  

Account Number: 301.114.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $231,536.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
34

#10.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE DIFFUSER 

SLEEVES AND ORIFICE PLUGS FOR THE WASTEWATER PLANT FROM HYDRO-

KINETICS CORPORATION. 

 

WHEREAS, the Water Department must replace diffusers and orifice plugs (the 

“Equipment”) at the Wastewater Treatment Plant; and 

WHEREAS, the Equipment is only manufactured by Tideflex Technologies and only 

available through Hydro-Kinetics Corporation and is therefore a sole-source product; and 

WHEREAS, Hydro-Kinetics Corporation offers the diffusers at a price of $95 each for a 

total of $33,250.00 and the plugs at a price of .50 each for a total of $175.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

purchase of the above described equipment at a total cost of $33,425.00 from Hydro-Kinetics 

Corporation. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of May, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

35

#10.



36

#10.



37

#10.



38

#10.



39

#10.



40

#10.



41

#10.



42

#10.



43

#10.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

44

#11.



45

#11.



46

#11.



47

#11.



48

#11.



49

#11.



50

#11.



51

#11.



52

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

  

Summary: Bratcher’s Fuel, 221 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by James 

M. Bratcher. 

Bratcher’s Market, 301 South Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

James M. Bratcher. 

Dollar General #1811, 2200 East Outer Road, Suite A, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

Dollar General #1230, 643 North Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

Pizza Hut, 1311 Highway 24 East, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Dan 

Cintron. 

Mallard Pub & Pool, 407 East Urbandale Dr, Suite D, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Jana Longbine. 

The Wabash, 111 East Coates St, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by David 

Lynn. 

 

Others may be added to the list prior to the Council Meeting if the completed 

application is returned with the necessary signatures.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve these applications. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

53

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: May 3, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Park Board Appointments 

  

Summary: Three Park Board positions are up as occurs annually. The three current 

members – Don Hughes, Harley Mattox, and Mary Lee Noel – are all seeking 

reappointment.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the reappointments of these three Board members. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   x   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

54

#13.



55

#13.



56

#13.



57

#13.



58

#13.


	Top
	#1.	Approval of Minutes
	2021-04-19 Council Meeting -DRAFT

	#2.	2020 Annual Water Quality Report
	5-3-2021 RS 2020 Water Quality Report, CCR, Summary Sheet
	2020 CCR Report

	#3.	Proclamation for Drinking Water Week in Moberly
	Drinking water week proclamation 5-3-2021
	Drinking Water Proclamation

	#4.	Proclamation for Local Government Week
	Local government week proclamation
	Local Government Week

	#5.	An Ordinance Approving a Cooperative Agreement with Orscheln for Manhole Replacement
	5-3-2021, Summary Orscheln Manhole Replacement Ordinance RS
	Orscheln Manhole Ordinance
	Cooperative Agreement for Manhole Replacement

	#6.	An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Supplemental Agreement No. 5 With Bartlett & West, Inc., For Project STP-4500 (207).
	SA#5 Morley Summary Sheet
	B and W SA #5 Ord.
	STP-4500 (207) Supplemental Agreement 5

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With CGI Communications, Inc For A 2021 Community Video Program
	CGI agreement
	CGI Resolution
	Moberly MO Agreement 2021
	Moberly MO Letter 2020

	#8.	A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Purchase Agreement With A & W Communications, Inc., For 911 Equipment
	A&W Communications
	A&W Communications Resolution
	MOBERLY MAX CT CONTRACT

	#9.	A Resolution Authorizing Safe Passage Taste Of Missouri Wine Stroll For August 14, 2021 On Public Sidewalks, Alleys And Public Grounds And Within 100 Feet Of A School Or Church.
	safe passage wine stroll
	2021 Safe Passage Resolution

	#10.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase Diffuser Sleeves and Orifice Plugs for the Wastewater Plant from Hydro-kinetics Corporation.
	5-3-2021, Hydro-Kinetics Air Diffuser Sleeves Summary, RS
	Hydro-Kinetic Resolution
	Hydro-Kinetics Purchase Authorization

	#11.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 05-03-2021 Agenda Summary
	05-03-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#12.	Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications.
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 2021-05-03

	#13.	Appointment of Park and Recreation Board Members
	Park Board Reappointments05-03-21
	Donald Hughes
	Harley Mattox
	Mary Lee Noel

	#14.	Appointment of Council member to the Downtown CID Board as Liasion.
	#15.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the status of pending real estate (Closed Statute 610.021) (2)
	Bottom

